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November 26, 2008 =
MEMORANDUM
To: Docket File
From: Carsie D. Mundy W\/
Chief-Consumer Services Division
Subject: Petition of Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. For Approval to Amend Its

Rates and Charges
Docket No. 08-00202

Attached is one (1) complaint received by the Consumer Services Division expressing an
opinion concerning Tennessee Wastewater System Inc.’s petition.

Attachments: 1
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From: Nobody <nobody@ag03uw?21.state.tn.us>
To: <ConsumerComplaint. TRA@state.tn.us>
Date: 11/20/2008 4:42 PM

Subject: Consumer Complaint Questionnaire

Below is the resuit of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Thursday, November 20, 2008 at 16:16:15

next: /'www/wwwroot/tra/response.htm

01_whole: JOHN C. SMITH

02_streetaddress: NG
03_City: (.

04 State: TN

05_ziP: (D

07_Home_Telephone: (i INEGNGND
09_emai:.

13_complaint_company: TN WASTEWATER

14_contacted_util: No
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RECEIVED
CONSUMER SERVICES DIVISION

NOV 2 1 2008
TN REGULATORY AUTHORITY

15_complaint_descript: TN WASTEWATER WANTS A RATE INCREASE AND WE ALREADY PAY
WAY TOO MUCH. THEIR BILL iS HIGHER THAN THE WATER BILL. THIS IS A MONOPOLY AND

UNFAIR.




